
1

PMNorthAnna3COLPEmails Resource

From: Alicia Williamson
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2008 11:44 AM
To: Amy.Ewing@dgif.virginia.gov
Cc: Ray.Fernald@dgif.virginia.gov; Brian.Watson@dgif.virginia.gov; 

John.Kauffman@dgif.virginia.gov
Subject: RE: North Anna Power Station Combined License Application Review
Attachments: 005 North Anna ESP Application R9 (5 of 6) 36.pdf

Amy- 
Sorry about any confusion our letter may have brought about, I hope our chat yesterday helped to clarify the 
information requests from NRC regarding the North Anna combined license environmental review.  Attached is 
a map showing where the proposed new  transmission lines will be placed.  Dominion is planning to add the 
new lines to a pre-existing corridor, Line 575 (North Anna Station to Lady Smith Substation corridor) which is 
highlighted.  In addition, below is a link to the North Anna combined license home page should you need more 
detailed information.   
 
We look forward to receiving VDGIF's comments on the scope of the North Anna combined license 
environmental review. 
If you have any additional questions, please feel to contact me.   
 
Thanx 
Alicia 
 
http://www.nrc.gov/reactors/new-licensing/col/north-anna.html 
Scroll down to Applicant Documents, Click part 3 - Environmental Report 
 
 
From: Amy.Ewing@dgif.virginia.gov [mailto:Amy.Ewing@dgif.virginia.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2008 3:31 PM 
To: Alicia Williamson 
Cc: Ray.Fernald@dgif.virginia.gov; Brian.Watson@dgif.virginia.gov; John.Kauffman@dgif.virginia.gov 
Subject: North Anna Power Station Combined License Application Review 
 
Ms. Williamson,  
    We received a letter from your office dated April 1, 2008 that requests information, comments or concerns from us that 
we consider appropriate under the provisions of the FWCA.  It appears you are asking for this information in preparation 
for writing the EIS on the combined license.  As you know, our agency has been very involved in all aspects of this 
project, including the IFIM being performed in waters downstream of Lake Anna.  We have not, as of yet, received 
any maps of the proposed transmission line and cannot provide comments related to impacts the construction of this 
line may have on wildlife without understanding what the proposed corridor is.  
    I am writing to ask for clarification about what information you are looking for.  I assume the NRC has received or been 
made aware of our comments and concerns to this point as they relate to the addition of unit 3 at Lake Anna.  Are you just 
inquiring, then, about our comments related to the new transmission line?  If so, please provide a map of the proposed 
line route and we would be happy to provide comments and recommendations about the protection of wildlife resources 
related to the construction of that line.  If you are in need of broader comments regarding the project as a whole, please 
clarify that for me so that I may put together our comprehensive comments about this project.   
   We appreciate any clarification you can provide.  We want to make sure that we do not miss any available opportunities 
to provide comments on this project.  Thank you.  Amy 
  
Amy M. Ewing  
Environmental Services Biologist 
Virginia Dept. of Game and Inland Fisheries 
4010 West Broad Street 
Richmond, VA   23230 
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804-367-2211 
amy.ewing@dgif.virginia.gov 
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North Anna
Early Site Permit Application

Part 3 - Environmental Report

Figure 2.2-4 Existing Transmission Line Corridors
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